



Mr Darren Williams
Eagleton Rock Syndicate Pty Limited
PO Box 898
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

18/08/2021

Dear Mr Williams

Eagleton Quarry Project (SSD-7332)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the above application, your Response to Submissions dated October 2017, and the additional information you have provided to inform our assessment of the project.

On 27 November 2017, the Department requested that Eagleton Rock Syndicate (ERS) respond to several issues raised by Transport for NSW (TfNSW) (formerly Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)) regarding the project's impacts on the safety and efficiency of the Pacific Highway and Italia Road intersection. On 21 June 2021, you responded to this request by providing the Department with a conceptual intersection design and supporting documentation for review.

As discussed in our meeting on Friday 23 July, 2021, TfNSW does not support this conceptual intersection design but welcomes further engagement with ERS to resolve any residual design issues.

The Department is therefore requesting that you continue to work with TfNSW to develop a conceptual intersection design that has the support of TfNSW.

Please provide a response to the Department addressing the matters above by Wednesday **6 October 2021**. If you cannot meet this deadline, please advise the Department via the Major Projects portal of a revised date.

If you have any questions, please contact James McDonough on 9585 6313 or via email at james.mcdonough@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

Carl Dumbleton
A/Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)